_ NEW  IXICO OIL CONSERVATION CC MISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

\
Notice must be given to the Oi} Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposéd plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit thNs notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional
instructions in Rules and, Regulations of the Commission.

Tulsa, Oklahome bay 7, 1943

........................................... LT T T PR g S

N PL
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, ACE DATE
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as............
e epollo 0il Company. ... State 157 "F"  wel No.. Two. . T W
COMPANY OR DPERATOR LEASE
otsec.. 3, 7. 23 . R.3CE__ NMPM, Field, ... lea . County.
N The well is....._| 66 o . feet (N.) (¥X of the._ South line ard__ 660 feet
hl ‘._ ”~
+- o8%) (W.) of the.. East .. line of..... SEg NEg of Dec.. Y7 ... .
(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong
directions.)
i P,
! ¥ If state land the oil and gas lease is No...................._._.. Assignment No.. ... ...
| If patented land the owWner Is. ...
‘ [ AT eSS e
I ! If government land the permittee is.... ... ... e,
[ ’ [ N U § =T SRS
{ l | [ The lessee is....

Address .......
AREA 640 ACRES . ) . .
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY ‘We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:.. ....____

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Com-
MISSIOn 18 A8 FOL O W e et oo ettt e e e e e ee e

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

e | R | weewreeneoor | AWML | cew | Wemon | s

13" 10-3 /4" 28 . New i 3001 Cemented To surface

7-7/8" | 5-1/2" 25 n 3700° " 250 Sacks
!

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
o)
that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about..._. 3600 feet.

Additional information:

A;;»prg}ved...t ....... pop e y 19, Sincerely yours,
xcept as :
, e SEPOLLD OIL SOUPANY
mppRReTIT ST T AP R e
S BY oo Sy T <27 Gt el e
. - Sanad H. Kelsey
Position.................. Y\l&ﬁ'e?fﬁﬁldﬁntg/ ................

Send communications regarding well to

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI?,
Byﬁ{&'q i AL ' N A } .............

L




